
 
MINUTES OF 

FAUQUIER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
September 28, 2005 

7:30 P.M.  
2nd Floor Conference Room – Warren Green Building 

10 Hotel Street 
Warrenton, VA  20186 

 
 
 
Members Present: Matthew Smith, Chairman, J. David Cubbage, Holder Trumbo, William 

Nace, William Downey, and Sam Poles 
 
Members Absent: Laurence Mason, Vice-Chairman, Erich Meding, Harry Atherton, and Mark 

Van de Water 
 
Guests Present:      Scott Filling, Edward Cornell, Ron Harris, Kareen Rodham McGhee, and 

Marilyn Blakely 
  
Staff Present:             Liz Cook, Stacey Pell 
 
 

 
1. Approval of July 27, 2005 Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

ACTION:  
On motion made by Mr. Trumbo and seconded by Mr. Downey it was moved to 
approve the July 27, 2005 Committee meeting minutes.  The motion carried 
unanimously.   
 

2. Consider a Request for the Placement of Stop Signs (Three-Way) at the Intersection of 
Route 626 (Halfway Road) and Route 679 (Landmark Road) – Dr. Anthony Wells 

 
Mr. Trumbo stated is still waiting to take a tour of this area with Mr. Downey and Mr. 
Cubbage. 
 
ACTION:  
After the tour takes place, this will be put back on the agenda. 
 

3. Consider a Request for South Pines Road to be Added to the State System of Highways for 
Maintenance – Ginger Mayhugh 

 
Mrs. Cook stated the Six-Year Plan is not an option but Revenue Sharing may be an option 
Ms. Mayhugh wants to explore. 
  
ACTION: 
Mrs. Cook will call Ms. Mayhugh and tell her of her options. 
 



 2
 

 
 
 

4. Consider a Request to Improve Swains Road (Route 739) Located East of Enon School 
Road (Route 741) – Ron Harris 

 
Mr. Harris stated that this road has been an accident waiting to happen.  He has a petition 
with 22 signatures of property owners along the road as well as people who frequently travel 
the road.  The traffic load on this road is increasing and anything that can be done would be 
appreciated.  He also noted that visibility is difficult over the hills and around the curves. 
 
Mr. Cubbage stated that newly constructed roads have a width of 18 foot roadway and 2 foot 
shoulder.  (Photos submitted by Mr. Harris showed the road width at the accident site was 13 
feet wide.)  This is something that can be put into the Six-Year plan if new construction is 
done.  He noted that people are willing to sign petitions but are not as eager to sign the Deed 
of Dedication.  A purpose and need will have to be established. 
 
Mr. Poles would support this being put on the Six-Year Plan if Mr. Harris is willing to do 
some research of who owns  property along the road. 
 
Mr. Nace said ownership may be an issue, especially the trees.  
 
ACTION: 
On motion made by Mr. Poles and seconded by Mr. Mr. Nace it was moved to shelve 
this request for 30 days for a study period while Mr. Harris does some research.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. Consider a Request for Road Maintenance to Old Culpeper Road (Route 800) – Joan Zopp 
 

Mr. Cubbage did a site visit and sent someone else out at a different time.  They were both 
unsure of what needed to be done.  Mr. Cubbage needs to know exactly the scope of work 
that needs to be performed and a better definition of what maintenance was requested. 
 
ACTION: 
Mrs. Cook will contact Ms. Zopp for more clarification of the request.  Mr. Downey 
asked is Ms. Zopp could put it in writing. 
 

6. Consider a Request for Road Maintenance and Ditch Improvements to Old Carters Mill 
Road (Route 715) – Smitten Farm 

 
Mr. Downey made the same suggestion of getting the request put in writing and that if the 
proposal is vague to not bring it to the Transportation Committee until it is more specific. 
 
Mr. Poles stated that there is a lot of horse and cattle traffic on this road and they have a 
tendency to push the ditches.  He also stated that the road is in bad repair and is a real 
winding road. 
 
Mr. Trumbo suggested from now on that there be a specific request and contact name.  Mr. 
Smith would also like a representative at the meeting, if possible. 



 3
 

 
 
 

 
7. Discuss the VDOT Six-Year Improvement Program for Secondary Roads and Consider 

Scheduling a Work Session With the Board of Supervisors 
 

Mr. Cubbage stated there are no new items at present.  He is looking for and would like to 
accommodate unpaved roads.  There is a need for unpaved roads in the plan or there is a risk 
of losing funds.  There is an issue of citizens not giving VDOT right-of-way for unpaved 
road improvements. 
 
Mr. Poles will talk to the owners along Washwright Road about right-of-way.  Mr. Poles also 
inquired into status of Route 635 and Route 688.  Mr. Cubbage stated these are still in the 
plan.  Mrs. Cook reiterated VDOT may have to take the house for the road improvements.  
Mr. Poles stated the house in a historical landmark.  They wanted a 4-way stop in the past. 
 
Mr. Downey questioned which projects are in service district or close to service districts. 
 
Mr. Cubbage stated the Board determines the priority of projects.  Mr. Smith said the oldest 
should be at the first of the list.  Mr. Downey suggested discussing sorting projects by 
criteria.  Mr. Cubbage stated projects are identified by criteria.  Mr. Smith asked if maps 
show areas and Mr. Nace stated no. 
 
Mr. Cubbage stated that eight projects were completed this year.  That will allow the plan to 
refresh quicker and react to service and land use changes quicker. 
 
Mrs. Cook stated that some projects have been on the Plan for so long, now it is not clear 
what is needed.   
 
Mr. Cubbage stated the County keeps a running list of projects which comes out this time of 
year.  Mr. Smith asked if the Board of Supervisors can take a look at any they can move in 
priority.  Mr. Cubbage stated the Board can rearrange the order, but that the work may occur 
in a different order as VDOT can deliver. 
 
Mr. Nace suggested two lists – one list that sorts projects by priority and another list that 
sorts projects by how long it has been on the Six-Year Plan. 
 
Mr. Cubbage asked the Transportation Committee to work smoothly and add a minimum of 
projects this year as well as have 3-6 months notice of what the committee wants to add to 
the Six-Year Plan. 
 
Mrs. Cook reiterated there are many projects on the list that it is not clear what was 
requested.  Mr. Nace asked about the ability to remove the projects if no one comes forth or 
knows the original request.  Mr. Smith said to leave the list as is with nothing more to add.  
Mr. Cubbage stated that projects are coming off the list; either they are completed or VDOT 
does not know what work is needed.  There needs to be a change in the format.  VDOT can 
only do so much. 
 



 4
 

 
 
 

Mrs. Cook said there was one bridge project – Academy Hill Road – that needs to be looked 
at, but is very expensive.  Mr. Poles stated the project keeps getting pushed back due to the 
expense.  Mr. Cubbage asked the Committee if they wanted to see the bridge open to the 
public within the six years or not.  Mr. Downey stated it would be disappointing if this gets 
removed from the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Mr. Cubbage stated the goal is to have the Plan leave the Transportation Committee by 
October and have at the Board meeting in November for a vote in December.  He suggested a 
possible joint work session.  Mr. Downey suggested to schedule the work session on the 
same day as the next Transportation Committee and have the work session start an hour 
before the regularly scheduled committee meeting. 
 
 

8. Discuss Route 605 Public Hearing 
 

There were about 18 citizens in attendance at the meeting and all seemed to be in 
favor of the alterations. 
     

9. Citizens’ Time 
 
Mr. Filling inquired to the update on Route 17 primarily between Belvoir Road and 
Piney Branch Road and between O’Bannon Road and Hastings Lane.  There is 
limited space to pull over speeders, especially tractor trailers. 
Mr. Smith stated he knew of no reason why this request may not be considered but 
VDOT needs law enforcement to state this as a need.  As of now, neither state nor 
county police have come forward. 
Mr. Cubbage stated that if there is a need to pull a truck over, the police will 
whether it is right there or 10 miles down the road. 
Mr. Filling stated there is no where on that stretch of road to pull speeders over. 
Mr. Nace asked if Mr. Filling can get a statement from the police department in 
regards to that.  He stated that he knows of a few places where speeders can be 
pulled over. 
Mr. Downey stated that traffic enforcement is a serious issue and the Board of 
Supervisors will look to the Sheriff’s Office for help in the matter. 
 

10. Other Items 
 
Mr. Downey requested that the October Agenda include a group from Rectortown 
in regards to signage.  Also, they will be speaking about speed enforcement and 
pre-warn motorists of upcoming T-intersections and bicyclists. 
Mr. Cubbage has a copy of the sign.   
 
Mr. Poles stated that Virginia Ferrara inquired into the status of Dulins Ford 
Road. 
Mr. Cubbage stated that falls under the realm of right-of-way issues and the Six-
Year Plan. 



 5
 

 
 
 

 
Mr. Poles inquired about having white stop lines painted at the intersection of John 
Barton Payne Road (Route 738) with Route 733. 
 
Mr. Poles stated that the Ruritan Club inquired into whether Route 688 can have 
white lines painted on the side of the road. 
 
Mr. Poles inquired to the possibility posting a School Zone Sign at Fresta Valley 
Christian School 
Mr. Cubbage said he will have to research this request since it is a private school 
not a public school. 
 
Mr. Nace asked if the flashing School Zone sign at P.B. Smith can be extended into 
the evening hours during sports practice. 
Mr. Downey stated that the sports are on the Parks and Recreation schedule.  Mr. 
Cubbage stated that the lights only flash for school functions or during normal 
school hours. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:26 p.m. 


	September 28, 2005
	7:30 P.M.

